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From:  Chris Bendal

Sent: Fri, 12 Feb 2021 17:33:33 +1100 (AEDT)

To: Peter Meakin Angus
Llewelly

e Laura Binnic M ' |- I
Tasha Smithics [

Subject: RE: promo

That’s great, Pete
Chris Bendall

7PM Company Pty Lid
Level 4 Como Buildir

From: Peter Meakin | NN

Sent: Friday, February 12, 2021 5:30 PM

To: Angus Liewellyn GGG : C's Ben -/ I

Cc: Laura Binnie || NN V'Y < Farley I "25ha Smithies
|

Subject: RE: promo

How about

Tonight, the story of a promising young woman assaulted on a minister’s couch inside Parliament House.
SYNC “How many times did you tell him to stop? About six”

Now she’s being denied access to vital evidence because of archaic laws to protect our politicians.

Chris, what is the ideal duration for a promo?

From: Angus Llewellyn [ NN

Sent: Friday, 12 February 2021 5:09 PM

To: Peter Meakin

Cc: Laura Binnie || I V') s Farley . ":sh: Smithies
I

Subject: Re: promo

Sorry, I’'m sure you all have other stories to deal with other than mine. But I’ll carry on.

Who will know how long we have for a promo? No point doing one too long or two short.

And we should use grabs, Sam will have one in her story already, so | think we should have one.
I'll come up with some options.

Angus

On 12 Feb 2021, at 5:06 pm, Peter Meakin || NG ' ot<:

Or promo an alleged rape on a ministers couch in Parliament House.
Sent from my iPhone

On 12 Feb 2021, at 4:53 pm, Angus Liewellyn | \ rote:

__HiPeterandlaura

CLP
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Any ideas what others want for the promo?: CLP
CLP‘ I’m just starting to put some ideas down.

Talking to Maiden this morning it sounds like she will call the alleged perp a “liberal staffer”

but she will name the ministers he worked for.

So if we’re doing a Monday promo maybe we give ourselves a few choices: 1) a promo of an

alleged rape in parliament house; and 2) a promo of an alleged rape on Minister R’s couch.

Angus

On 12 Feb 2021, at 2:43 pm, Peter Meakin || NG

wrote:
| will see what they want to say in the script

Sent from my iPhone

On 12 Feb 2021, at 2:10 pm, Peter Meakin

I 0t

Good idea
Sent from my iPhone

On 12 Feb 2021, at 2:08 pm, Angus Llewellyn
I rote:

Afternoon
I’'m doing a PTC with Lisa in Canberra tomorrow
afternoon.

There’s an opportunity to record a promo in front of
APH at the same time. Even if we didn’t run it til
Monday after the Sam story breaks it could be
useful.

Angus





